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Peter Fox

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager

Port Stephens LAC

0418 201581 _
—— Forwarded by Peter Fox/18127/Staff/NSWPolice on 12/06/2012 09:44 —

From: Peter Fox/18127/Staff/NSWPolice
To: Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>

Date: 23/06/2010 07:51
Subject: A C& other stuff

NP

I have since been sent an E Mail from Suzanne with an On-Line comment on the ABC website froma
. with respect to last Friday's Late Line. Suzanne was going to speak to her about getting in
contact with me. Such an unusual christian name | would assume is the same person. Just thought I'd

better let you know so the right hand knows what the left is doing.

Can you impress upon her that | am héping.to match her to 1 of 8 anonymous McAlinden victims |
have become aware of in the past week that the church knew about. | am really interested in her

dealings within the church more than the offence itself, if that makes it easier for her to talk with me.

1 am also trying to get in touch with another one who recently moved to the USA. She may really have
a lot on the churchs handling of her matter, but | have people trying to persuade her to speak with me
- at present she is reluctant - angry with the church and trying to put it behind her - it's hard but I'

keep-pushing:
Can | ask for assistance with the following :

Do you have any good contacts at Broken Rites? | may need someone there to assist with an inquiry -
someone | can trust and keep confidence. .

' Do you have a contact for the school principal at Merriwa. I'd like to get a statement from him
regarding his discussions. If | am going to put a submission together | need to get a few statements to

support it.

| have a afternoon/evening next week which | am hoping provides a big assistance. | will need to
speak to you regarding what | am going to do with some information | am receiving and stories you

are working on so we don't conflict. Can you give me a call today to discuss.

Peter Fox

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager

Port Stephens LAC

0418 201581
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Joanne McCarthy <jmecarthy @theherald.com.au>

22/06/2010 16:46

Hi Peter,

Do you mind if | contact her first? She is the kind of person who would be upset if | just forwarded her
number to you, even though you are a police officer. | have no doubt she will talk to you but | don't
want to get her offside because I've not respected her right to say yes. I'll try her number now and
send it on as soon as | speak to her. Sometimes she's hard to reach for a day or two. She moves

between a house in Sydney and one in Melbourne.
The behind the scenes police stuff doesn't surprise me.

Cheers. Joanne.

From: Peter Fox [mailto:fox1pet@police.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2010 3:05 PM
To: Joanne McCarthy
Subject: Response from Bishop Malone

Do you have a contact for” A(, I believe | have some other material that may relate to her. VWWould
she be prepared to speak to me?

1 ai1rgraduaﬂyworkmg—through*ali-that-you-sent—(-As-my-wrfew:lHesﬂW—ammgws&ng—mnﬂm AT
and this may be very promising. ]

There have been a few things gomg on behlnd the (police) scenes that concern me a bit that I'll
discuss with you later.

Peter Fox

Detective Chief Inspector
Crime Manager

Port Stephens LAC

0418 201581

Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy @theherald.com.au>

08/06/2010 16:03
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From: Doyle, Elizabeth |mailto:Elizabeth.Doyle@mn.catholic.org.au[

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2010 5:43 PM
To: Joanne McCarthy
Subject: Response from Bishop Malone

Hello Joanne,
Please find attached Bishop Michael's response to your telephone inquiries and follow-up email.

With best wishes

Regards

Elizabeth Doyle |
Personal Assistant to Bishop Malone
Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle
Ph: 02-4979 1109

Fax: 02-4979 1338
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This email 1§ Intended for the named recipients only. Lt may
contain copyright protected, privileged and/or confidential
information. Named recipients may only communicate this

message to third parties if authorised to do so. If you are
not the intended recipient of this communication please delete
all copies and kindly notify the sender by reply email or
telephone the Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle on 02 4979 1100.

The views expressed are those of the individual sender; and
not necessarily those of the Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle,
NSW, Australia. It is your responsibility to ensure that thls

message and any attachments are scanned for viruses.
******************************************************1’;u_k_****-k*‘

* % % %

i
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the
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intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the
written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by retum
e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Fairfax does not guaraniee the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Fairfax does not accept legal

responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police Force
Electronic Messaging Policy. AIl NSW Police Force employees are required to
familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies on the
NSW Police Force Intranet. '

The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. It may contain private, confidential, copyright or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received this
email by mistake, please reply to the author and delete this email immediately.
You must not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance
on its contents. This email and any attachment have been virus scanned. However,
you are requested to conduct a virus scan as well. No liability is accepted
for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay
or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This email does not
constitute a representation by the NSW Police Force unless the author is legally
“entitled to do so.

]

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the
written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by retum
e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Fairfax does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Intemet communications are not secure, therefore Fairfax does not accept legal

responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. '

—

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police Force
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Electronic Messagirg Policy. All NSW Police Force employees are required to
familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies on the
NSW Police Force Intranet. :
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